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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 8:43 AM N

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming CCORRE
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Please issue the Consummating Order in Docket No. 060726-WS today.
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Matilda Sanders YSC- 07-0983- PAA- (U5

From: Theresa Walsh CLK LﬂPRrQPONDENCB
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 9:00 AM D

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming mﬁwﬁg Parties |_{ Consumes
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted MUMENTNO- o) !t 3 37
Date and Time: 12/10/2007 8:58:00 AM 19 | DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 060726 L bl

Filename / Path:

0607260r.11.20.07 .kef.doc F £ “ /5

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER SETTING RATES AND CHARGES in Docket 060726 today.

\ C Gl'ades h"“@
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Matilda Sanders Pac - 07 - 6717 -FoF - W5
From: Patti Zellner
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 8:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
{7

Date and Time: 9/4/2007 8:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 060726-WS W L\ MCu\.,cL
Filename / Path: 060726-0r.8.14.07 kef.doc aﬁl W\r 5

FINAL ORDER GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
53 Administrative ] Parties [[] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, 05341 -0lo
DISTRIBUTION:




**CCA OFFICIAL DCQUMENT...** @

Kimberley Pena

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 12:42 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Dkt. 060726

Hi Kim, yes, for the time being their status should remain IP. I will send them a letter to request clarification
about whether they wish to request a hearing. If they respond that they want a hearing, we will change their
status to party at that point. Thanks for checking!

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 12:41 PM
To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: Dkt. 060726

Importance: High

Rosanne, Gatorama, Inc. filed an objection in this docket. They have been included in the mailing list as
Interested Persons. Should they remain with that status?
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November 6, 2006

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 060726-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Glades County and water service in Highlands County by Silver Lake Utilities,
Inc., which was filed in this office on November 3, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, 1t
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

I'\records\ackltr-application2.doc o

LOCUMENT »,

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0oou

An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppeortunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

09347 JuL-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLF Ry
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Com1etr’~\ .

Docket No.060726-WS Date Docketed: 11/03/2006 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Glades County and water service in Highlands County
by Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.

Company: Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.
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-

From: Pauline Evans )

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 9:31 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/11/2007 9:31:00 AM

Docket Number: 060726-WS

Filename / Path: 060726.co.rg.doc

Consummating order.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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Matiida Sanders “Pse-071-0323 -PAA - WS

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 12:23 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/16/2007 12:22:00 PM

Docket Number: 060726-WS

Filename / Path: 0607260r.3.27.07.rg.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING VARIANCE FROM RULE 25-30.033(1)(1),
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Thank you.

Pauline Evans 9/
Office of the General Counsel \
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fi.us
mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us




